From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG) (JMD); Burton, Faith (SMO) (JMD)

Sent: 9/1/2011 5:20:46 PM

Subject: FW: Google Alert - Dennis Burke

Apparently the letter is public if the WSJ has it D P

Ann Blrmingham Scheel

Acting U.S. Attorney /Flvst Asst LS. Atcornel
Dist. of Avizenn

esr: (602) H14-F518

From: Google Alerts [mailto:googlealerts-noreply@google.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 1:25 PM

To: Tarango, Manuel (USAAZ)

Subject: Google Alert - Dennis Burke

News

Grassley, Issa Expand Fast and Furious' Investigation
Wall Street Jourmal (blog)

1 new result for Dennis Burke

They sought extensive documents — emails, memos, notes and the like — from six top officials, including Ms. Scheel and Dennis Burke, the
former US Attorney who was ousted in the shake-up. The lawmakers had signaled on Tuesday that their investigation ...

see all stories on this topic »

Tip: Use quotes ("like this") around a set of words in your query to match them exactly. Learn more.
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Create another alert.
Manage your alerts.
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